



U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General

The Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

June 18, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Kevin Steele v. Collins,
No. 25-1123

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on March 17, 2026, and placed on the Court's docket on March 26, 2026. The government's response is currently due, as extended, on June 26, 2026.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension to and including July 27, 2026 (a Monday), within which to file the government's response. This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for final preparation of the government's response have been heavily engaged with the press of other matters before the Court.

Counsel for petitioner does not object to this further extension of time.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List

25-1123
STEELE, KEVIN
DOUGLAS A. COLLINS, SECRETARY OF
VETERANS AFFAIRS

MELANIE L. BOSTWICK
ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
2100 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. N.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20037
202-339-8400
MBOSTWICK@ORRICK.COM

SARAH L. SCOTT
VENABLE LLP
750 E. PRATT ST.
STE. 900
BALTIMORE, MD 21202
410-528-4630
SLSCOTT@VENABLE.COM

JENNY JING ZHANG
WHITE & CASE LLP
701 13TH STREET NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
202-626-3667
JENNY.J.ZHANG@WHITECASE.COM